11/4/21, 4:48 PM Zimbra

Zimbra gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

RE: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

From : Robin Mark <Robin.Mark@tpl.org> Thu, Nov 04, 2021 04:19 PM
Subject : RE: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting
To : Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>

Cc: Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>, Omar Sandoval <osandoval@wss-law.com>, Omar Sandoval
<omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Thomas P. Clark <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>, Tily Shue
<tily.shue@tpl.org>, Alex Size <Alex.Size@tpl.org>, Greg Blodgett <gregl@ggcity.org>

Hi Grace,
Thank you for the invitation to meet with City staff. Unfortunately, members of our team will be out of town on

the 30", We'd like to push this back to the week of December 6. Is there a day/time that week that works on
your end?

Thank you,

Robin Mark
323.333.6310

From: Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:48 PM

To: Robin Mark <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>

Cc: Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>; Omar Sandoval <osandoval@wss-law.com>; Omar Sandoval
<omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Thomas P. Clark <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>; Tily Shue <tily.shue@tpl.org>;
Alex Size <Alex.Size@tpl.org>; Greg Blodgett <gregl @ggcity.org>

Subject: Re: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

Hello,

We would like to schedule an in-person meeting to discuss your proposal to acquire the Willowick Golf Course
located in the City of Santa Ana. We have set Tuesday, November 30, 2021 as the meeting date. The location
will be at:

« Garden Grove Community Meeting Center (Founder's Room) - 11300 Stanford Ave. Garden Grove, CA
92840
Please see below for your interview time:

e 10:00 am - McWhinney
e 1:00 pm - Willowick Community Partners
e 3:00 pm - Trust for Public Land

Agenda:

« Introduction
+ Presentation
e Q& A Session

Thank you.

Grace E. Kim
Sr. Economic Development Specialist
0: (714) 741-5130

w: ggcity.org/econdev
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